

**Washburn Student Government Association
Smith/Campa Administration, 9/30/2020**

Senators

#	Position	First Name	Last Name	Present (Beginning)	Present (Final)
38		Nancy	Acharya	Y	Y
37		Luiz	Alcantara	Y	Y
36		Salma	Arriaga-Lucio	N	N
35		Tevin	Asamoah	Y	Y
34	Speaker	Matt	Christman	Y	Y
33		Katherine	Cook	Y	Y
32		Jerry	Dollar	Y	Y
31	Nominations Chair	Megan	Dorantes	Y	Y
30		Tomy	Francis-Ramirez	Y	Y
29		Kaitlyn	Hampton	N	N
28	Allocations Chair	Shayden	Hanes	Y	Y
27		Gabe	Hardman	Y	Y
26		Alicia	Hay	N	N
25		Sierra	Jeter	Y	Y
24	Communications Chair	Noah	Kincaid	Y	Y
23		Melissa	King	Y	Y
22	Parliamentarian	Quinn	Leffingwell	Y	Y
21		Macie	LeMarr	Y	Y
20		Halee	Molina	Y	Y
19		Jerry	Nieves	Y	Y
18		Diana	Ramirez	Y	Y
17	Diversity and Inclusion Chair	OJashwi	Rana	Y	Y
16		Sambridhi	Regmi	N	N
15		Eric	Rorstrom	Y	Y
14	Campus & Comm. Affairs Chair	Ariel	Smith	N	N
13		Emilee	Tobin	Y	Y
12		Adam	Young	Y	Y

Cabinet

#	Position	First Name	Last Name	Present (Beginning)	Present (Final)
11	Campus & Comm. Affairs Director	Dylan	Babcock	Y	Y
10	Marketing Director	Daniel	Albertson	Y	Y
9	Admin Assistant & Tech Director	Wyatt	Carter	Y	Y
8	Diversity and Inclusion Director	Brandon	Moreno	Y	Y
7	Legislative Research Director	Michael	Guerrero	Y	Y
6	Budget Director	Toni	Rainey	Y	Y
5	Chief of Staff	Jaron	Caffrey	Y	Y
4	Homecoming Director	Abby	Trautman	Y	Y
3	Vice President	Mayela	Campa	Y	Y
2	President	Victoria	Smith	Y	Y
1	Advisor	Isaiah	Collier	Y	Y

- I. Call to Order – Mayela Campa
- II. Roll Call – Wyatt Carter
- III. Review of Proceeding Meeting Minutes
- IV. Cabinet Reports
 - a. Campus & Community Affairs Director Babcock
 - i. Worked on CanCovid stuff. I'll need help distributing flyers across campus.
 - b. Homecoming Director Trautman

- i. I have a meeting about some giveaways and some other stuff to go with Open Mic Night. We are trying to find a location for that event.
 - c. Communications & Marketing Director Albertson
 - i. If you need any posters/flyers, reach out to me. We are brainstorming things for apparel.
 - d. Diversity and Inclusion Director Moreno
 - i. Just helping with the BLM Rally.
 - e. Administrative Assistant and Technology Director Carter
 - i. I just worked on the website this week.
 - f. Legislative Director Gurrero
 - i. Worked on a PowerPoint for some LD stuff.
 - g. Budget Director Rainey
 - i. If you do not know information about funding, send them to me.
 - h. Chief of Staff Caffrey
 - i. Had a great retreat!
 - i. Vice President Campa
 - i. We will be having a discussion about planners. The rally needs volunteers for this Friday.
 - j. President Smith
 - i. The flags look great! Thanks everyone. I want to thank Chief of Staff Caffrey for retreat. I am doing a WUmaster video with Brandon. If you are not the budget director, do not be giving out information.
 - k. Advisor Collier
 - i. Retreat was great!
- V. Committee Reports
 - a. Allocations Chairperson Hanes
 - i. Worked with some funding requests.
 - b. Campus and Community Affairs Chairperson Smith
 - i. Working on recycling on campus
 - c. Communications Chairperson Kincaid
 - i. Nothing to report
 - d. Internal Affairs – Speaker Christman
 - i. Nothing to report
 - e. Diversity & Inclusion – Chairperson Rana
 - i. Put out flags today and preparing for this week’s rally.
- VI. Public Forum I
 - a. Planners
- VII. Public Forum II
 - a. Senate Updates
- VIII. Public Forum III
 - a. Safety
- IX. Announcements
- I. Roll Call

II. Adjournment